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Parvis, Barbara

From: Trials
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 8:15 AM
To: Jim Glass; Trials
Cc: QE-Samsung-Cobblestone-IPRs; Reza Mirzaie; rak_cobblestone@raklaw.com; Neil Rubin; Amy Hayden; ptong@raklaw.com
Subject: RE: IPR2024-00315 joinder with IPR2024-00137

Counsel:

The Board grants Pe oner’s unopposed request for leave to le in IPR2024 00315 a mo on to join IPR2024 00315 with IPR2024 00137. Pe oner’s mo on is
due 2 business days a er authoriza on. At this me, Pe oner is not authorized to withdraw its s pula on led as Paper 8 in IPR2024 00315. Pe oner may
explain the basis for its request to withdraw its s pula on during the call Wednesday June 5, 2024.

Regards,

Esther Goldschlager
Supervisory Paralegal Specialist
Patent Trial & Appeal Board
U.S. Patent & Trademark Office

From: Jim Glass <jimglass@quinnemanuel.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 4:20 PM
To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>
Cc: QE Samsung Cobblestone IPRs <qe samsung cobblestone iprs@quinnemanuel.com>; Reza Mirzaie <rmirzaie@raklaw.com>; rak_cobblestone@raklaw.com;
Neil Rubin <nrubin@raklaw.com>; Amy Hayden <ahayden@raklaw.com>; ptong@raklaw.com
Subject: IPR2024 00315 joinder with IPR2024 00137

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO. PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE before responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

Your Honors,

In advance of the par es’ call with the Board tomorrow, Pe oner Samsung requests leave to le a mo on to join IPR2024 00315 with IPR2024 00137. The
mo on to join will agree to take an understudy role and, in order to maintain consistency between the proceedings, will agree to be bound by both the schedule
and the prior art s pula on the Pe oners led in the 00137 proceeding (IPR2024 00137, Paper 1 at 62). This s pula on will replace the one Samsung led in
the 00315 proceeding (IPR2024 00315, Paper 8).

Exhibit 3002

f  

F
in

d
 a

u
th

e
n
tic

a
te

d
 c

o
u
rt d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 w
ith

o
u
t w

a
te

rm
a
rk

s
 a

t d
o
c
k
e
ta

la
rm

.c
o
m

. 

https://www.docketalarm.com/


2

The par es have met and conferred. Patent Owner has requested that the following statement be included in this email. As a courtesy to Patent Owner, and to
avoid unnecessary cross emails from the par es, Pe oner includes this statement:

“Patent Owner does not oppose joinder of IPR2024 00315 with IPR2024 00137, so long as Pe oner is limited to an understudy role and agrees to be bound by
the Carriers’ schedule. Patent Owner does, however, ask the Board to consider whether Pe oner may withdraw its Sotera s pula on (IPR2024 00315 Paper 8)
that is already of record, including whether Pe oner must seek permission from the Court or from the Board to do so. Patent Owner asked Pe oner for
authority to withdraw such s pula ons, but received none.”

Respec ully submi ed,
Jim Glass

James M. Glass |Chair, Post-Grant Patent Practice|  Quinn Emanuel Urquhart & Sullivan, LLP | 51 Madison Avenue, 22nd Floor, New York, NY  10010 | Office: 
+1.212.849.7142| Web Bio 
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